Hernan M. Organvidez

Interim City Manager

November 19, 2021

Mr. Doug Williams

Chief Executive Officer

The Doug Williams Group
18001 Old Cutler Road #646
Palmetto Bay, FL 33157

Ref: Extension of Professional Services Agreement for The Doug Williams Group

Dear Mr. Williams:

As you are aware, the above referenced professional services agreement was
originally scheduled to end in January 2022. The City of Doral invites your company
to extend the term of this agreement to complete the original engagement. The
terms of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect. The new expiration date
will now be September 30, 2022.

The city wishes to thank you for your continued services. It is fully recognized that
on occasions you have gone over and above that of which was expected of you in
your efforts to provide the best possible service to the City of Doral community.

Please kindly acknowledge receipt of this notice by signing in the corresponding area
below and returning an original copy to my office at your earliest possible
convenience.

Sincerely,
Hernan M. Organvidez (’_\_,)

Interim City Manager
Acknowledgement: Having received, read, and understood the terms of this

notice, |, intending to bind The Doug Williams Group, hereby execute this
notice as of the date below.

/I/Z 7/74“7’

Doug Williams, CEO Date
The Doug Williams Group

8401 Northwest 53" Terrace @ Doral, Florida 33166 ¢ (305) 593-6725



